
DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 f13044 . JAN 

Agency Name DTMB/G. Mennen Williams Building Available Funds $ --------------------
Scope Upgrade Restrooms Index Number 11740 

Bid opening date and time 9/11/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/10/2013 

~Director liJ SAB Architect CHMP, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Iii Adequate [i] 
Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ Additional Funds $ -
Third [j] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BID[)ERS Qualified Dis. V~tE!ran? cert. ~fAwardabilfiy? BOND% BID BOND 8.A.se.8iD 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 5.00% Bond $1,094,000.00 
4224 Keller Road w Holt Ml 48842 

Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,210,900.00 
4218 Charlar Drive 7/31/2016 t:i'\ 

Holt Ml 48842 0J 

SG Construction Services, LLC 5.00% Bond $1 ,424,000.00 
3407 Torrey Road 0 
Flint Ml 48507 

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,437,000.00 
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 ® 
Okemos Ml 48864 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 J13316 . JAN 

Agency Name DMVA/Fort Custer Training Center Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Recycle Center Index Numb"er 22000 

Bid opening date and time 9/11/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/10/2013 

~ Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

~ SAB 

AWARD: 

~ 
~ 
~ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum ~ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS'. Qualified bis. Veteran? Cert: of Aw~r~ability'? BOND% BihBOND 

DAV Carrier Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

4774 West Hickory Road 5/31/2016 

CD Hickory Corners Ml 49060 

Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $297,000.00 

P.O. Box 199 @ 
Lakeview Ml 48850 

~ 

L.D. Docsa Associates, Inc. 5.00% Bond $350,000.00 

1605 King Highway "~ 

Kalamazoo Ml 49001 
8 

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $619,000.00 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 @ 
Okemos Ml 48864 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 J13321 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAIFort Custer Training Center Available Funds $ --------------------
Scope Install Fencing Impact Area Index Number 22000 

Bid opening date and time 9/11/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/10/2013 

[j] Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[j] SAB 

AWARD: 

[j] 
[i] 
[j] 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [j] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] 
Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 

D-K Fence Company, Inc. 

1227 W. Dickman Road 

Battle Creek Ml 

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC 

4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge Ml 

49037 

48837 

RMD Holdings, Ltd. dba/Nationwide Construction 

53861 Gratiot 

Chesterfield Ml 48051 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In 

5501 East Clinton Trail 

Eaton Rapids Ml 48827. 

Yes 

Yes 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

· Cert. of Awardability? ' BOND % ' 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

12/8/2012 

expires 

6/18/2016 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

511 I 13321 . AGY 

··13~SEBJI) 

$349,893.00 

$746,216.00 

$966,110.97 

/i,', 
~ 

11:1 
~ 

$1 '073, 673.70 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 J13324 . JAN 

Agency Name DMVA/Midland Armory Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Facility Maintenance Shop (FMS) Renovation and Addition Index Number 13733 

Bid opening date and time 9/11/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/10/2013 

[il Director [iJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ Adequate ~ 
Second ~ Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ Additional Funds $ 

Third [iJ Addendum [iJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 

J.R. Heineman & Sons, Inc. 

1224 N. Niagara Street 

Saginaw Ml 48602 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

MKC Group, Inc. 

103 Deens 

Bay City Ml 48706 

Qualified Dis: Veteran? 
' ' • v • • •••••••• 

Yes 

Yes 

Cert. of AwardabilitY? . ··BOND % •·· BiD BOND · BASE BID< 

5.00% Bond $978,000.00 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 '145,828.00 

5/1/2016 
{jj 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,400,000.00 

8/12/2013 @ ...., 
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package# 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J13325 . AGY 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center 

Construct Range Fencing 
-----------------------

Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 9/11/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/10/2013 

[i] Director ~ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ Adequate [i] 
Second [!I) Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [!I) Addendum [!I) 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS .Oualified D.ls. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% RMD Holdings, Ltd. dba/Nationwide Construction 

53861 Gratiot 

Chesterfield 

Diane Dukes, Inc. 

11390 250th Avenue 

Ml 

Big Rapids Ml 

American Fence & Supply, Inc. 

21200 Schoenherr 

Warren Ml 

Future Fence Company 

23450 Regency Park Drive 

Warren Ml 

Spartan Fence, Inc. 

10808 S. Bennett 

Morrice Ml 

48051 

49307 

48089 

48089 

48857 

5.00% 

5.00% 

BiD BOND 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

BASE BID 

$871 ,405.00 

(}) 

$1 ,032,278.00 

~ 

$1,082,346.00 

(2) 

Not Signed $1,174,490.00 

Not Provided $1 ,244,999.83 
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